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A r b  Slkinte Cluainin 
Manorhamilton 

Co. Leitrim 

Telephone: (071) 9820424 
Fax Numbec (071) 9820500 

6'h January 2005 

Ms. Karen Vaughey , 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing and Guidance 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

Dear Ms. Vaughey 

I wish to acknowledge your correspondence of 4fh January 2005 regarding a waste licence 
application from Donegal County Council in relation to a facility / premises located at 
Meenaboll Landfill Site, Meenaboll, Letterkenny, Co. Donegal. 

I have forwarded your correspondence to Mr. Kieran Doherty, General Manager, Donegal 
Community Services for his attention. 

Yours sincerely 

rl) h i  q..- 
Bernie Hyland 
Assistant Chief Officbr 
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